HCO001615-0001

Ng2g™

TN
%@“ HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

=4

Paul R. Kemaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MIPD Western Area Headquarters
Chief Constable 12-18 Hulse Road
Southampton
Hampshire
SO15 2JX
OurRef.  Op Rochester ' Tel. 0845 0454545
Fax. 023 80599838
Your Ref.
11™ February 2004

[ i

Mrs --Graham

Dear Mrs Graham

Re: Operation Roch r: Ex Review

Leonard Graham

I write further to my letter of 2™ February 2004, where we notified you of our
intention to inform you of the category to which we have assigned the case of
your husband, Leonard Graham. The work required to reach this decision has now
been completed by our team of experts and I am writing to notify you of their
findings.

In providing you with this information, may I also take this opportunity to remind
you of the advice given to you by the Operation Rochester team and Alexander
Harris, Solicitors regarding the prejudicial impact that media reporting may have
on the investigation and on any subsequent Court proceedings.

During the review, the team of experts examined the records both individually and
together at a multidisciplinary team meeting where they had an opportunity to
discuss their conclusions. Following the team’s work a summary has been
produced to outline the care provided to Leonard Graham at the Gosport War
Memorial Hospital. We attach a copy of the summary with this letter.
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I am now able to inform you that our experts concluded that there was no
evidence of any unlawful activity in the care, which your husband received. The
review of the records revealed that the actions of the nursing or medical staff did
not contribute adversely to the deterioration of the condition of Leonard Graham.

Notwithstanding the above findings we anticipate that in due course, the General
Medical Council and the Nursing and Midwifery Council, the regulatory bodies
responsible for the professional regulation of doctors and nurses, may wish to
review all the cases we have been examining. We would therefore be grateful if
you would confirm, by signing the enclosed form, that you have no objection to us
subsequently making both the documents we have collected and our findings
available to those bodies. We have enclosed a Freepost envelope for your reply.

Finally, may I take the opportunity of thanking you for your co-operation and
assistance with this difficult inquiry. If you have any questions arising from the
conclusions of the team, the summary note or the enclosed form please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Nigel Niven
Deputy Senior Investigating officer



HCO001615-0003

SN

? o

e

Written Consent re Discl of Medical Reco

I hereby authorise the Hampshire Constabulary to disclose:-

1) Medical notes
2) Any other relevant information

that has been obtained during the course of the Police investigation to
recognised official regulatory bodies. I understand that this information will
only be disclosed if it may be of use to any subsequent investigation.

I further authorise the Police to disclose this information to any person acting
on behalf of any official regulatory body.

As next of kin I authorise the Police to make disclosure in respect of:-

ME/MES/MS. ... cveereieeecrece st esnsssnesnsasstn s ansssnes s tasensnsaessnssnssansnsssssses

( Please print full name of family member )

------------------------------------------------------------------------

Print name
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Expert Review

Leonard Graham

No. BJC/20

Date of Birth: Code A

Mr Graham was seventy-five when he was admitted to Gosport War
Memorial Hospital on 16 August 2000.

Mr Graham was admitted to Queen Alexander Hospital on 16 August 2000
with a chest infection, urinary tract infection, poor mobility and swallowing
difficulties.  Following treatment he was transferred to Gosport War
Memorial Hospital for continuing care.

The transfer form noted that Mr Graham was Code A

Code A

Mr Graham’s past medical history at the time of admission ; Code A

Code A

On 14 September 2000 Mr Graham was noted by nursing staff to be
unresponsive and had a grey colour.

| Code A

¢

The expert review of the notes noted the Diamorphine prescription at the time
of collapse as being appropriate pain relief in the circumstances of this case.

In conclusion Mr Graham had a sudden terminal event and was given an
appropriate small dose of Diamorphine.
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